Wnited States Eepartment of f}(ustu:e »

OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE A1 TORNEY ,:V

WASHINGTON, D‘c‘.‘zossq L

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This responds ta yourTl tter.

it pertains to yolir comments following ;
of the House Committes's rapbr %

~has been my
mld-W1nter,
value in any R,
futuru pruuasa g oy aproé ihg of King ] Kennedy records.
This Offioe 1 dttamp fig to’ ‘acquire the vari volumes per+
tainiﬁg to the 1ééiiuga, etéi ‘ag they bedcome available and

a preliminary review of them by Mr. Mitchell. (Klng) and Ms
Hulibe 1} (Kﬁﬂhﬂdt) Has &lready begun. I am sendin ‘

your leltel nf the 28th to éach of them; -t}

Branch, MW, Ulnaberg and Mr. Metcalfe, as I etk
should be fully aware of the paints youmfaiae.,"'

I will reapond regardlng your r‘ uest that the varlmme
indexes mentioned in your letter be sea 3

| to you am soon as I have: had a chancé t;

with the Huraeau, ‘ H

With regard to the "fee letter" for ‘Tarrants matermad,
I am advimked that you have: already 1odged -a protest on this
matter with the Bureau, which will respond t gyou directly.

My inltial review of the correspondehue from you since
~lamt fall is almost complete. Copies should be in the hands
of Mr. Mituhell or Ma. Hﬂbball, a8 appr"ria ,,and the 2l BiL.;
dometime next waek.

o ﬁ*#’ﬁéé:f;ejlfy‘ b

foio' of fr_“k "d’Informatlon Ap@eals

Mr; James H. Lemar'




